EOUSA RIP

From: USANYE)

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:40 PM

To: ANYE-Criminal Chiefs

ce

Subject: A few items

Attachments: Disco Letter.docx; 2017-10-17 Letter to FD re BOP Email Policy.pdf
Folks,

A few items and updates, some we discussed yesterday and some we did not:

BOP Inmate Emails: Attached is the letter we sent to the Federal Defenders regarding our policy regarding BOP inmate
emails, as well as our updated discovery letter, which is available on USATabs today. You will likely start hearing from
defense counsel in connection with our requests for lists of defense personnel.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns with respect to any of the above.

Thanks, »

]

Chief, Criminal Division
U.S. Attarney's Office
Eastern District of New York

(718) 254






